HARRISONSREE SERYIGE

14th November 2018

Estimate:

Tony Penfold

C/0 102 Cholmley Gardens
London

NW6 1UP

Additional Estimate

We are pleased to provide this estimate based upon works viewed on our recent visit.
We recommend:

Item: Description: -

Beech Tree: Approximately 12.00m. Located in private garden
space to the rear of 102 Cholmley Gardens. This tree
is becoming somewhat large for its location. It would
be prudent not to allow the tree to exceed its current

dimensions. Reduce crown by approximately 30%

A preliminary site specific risk assessment has been carried out.

All works will be carried out to BS3998. All resultant debris will be removed from site and recycled. Work site will be left in a safe
and tidy condition. Please note it will be necessary for us to make checks with the local authority with regards to planning permission
before work may commence. This estimate does not constitute a tree report. This estimate is subject to the Limitations and Standard
Terms of Business described overleaf.



